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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp  &Y-Q ")

Sent: Thursday, DuECa# 2011 8:50 AM
To: 'Stephen Goff

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN discrepancy

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depantment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation. ’

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey < .
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From: Stephen Goff [majlte:steve@terrygoffpa.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:08 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: EIN discrepancy

Te whom it may concern:
Our office provides accounting services to Sunshine Furniture Corporation.

It has come to our attention that the Federal EIN associated with Sunshine Furniture Corporation, Document
#P02000124766, is not the correct EIN for this corporation.

The EIN currently associated with this corporation is 65-0256987.
The correct EIN for this corporation is 51-0443055.

Upon review of the documents, the officer of the corporation provided the £IN for a previous corporation with which
they were associated when the first annual report was filed.

We have a copy of the letter from IRS assigning the number to this corporation if necessary to make this change.
We appreciate your assistance in resolving this matter.

Please let us know if any additional information is needed.

Very truly yours,

Stephen T Goff
Terry Goff, PA
1940 10th Ave Ste C
Vero Beach, FL 32860
Telepheone (772)562-5611
Fax (772)567-7784
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